Message

From: Jason Miller [jmiller@donaldtrump.com]
Sent: 11/14/2020 11:28:47 AM
To: Bill Stepien [BStepien@donaldtrump.com]; Justin Clark [jclark@donaldtrump.com]; David Bossie

N 2\ =hoo.com]; Mark Meadows [l @gmail.com]; Jared Kushner [Jared@ijkfamily.com]
Subject: Fwd: 11AM Call info

FYI - the only three folks who called in to Rudy’s 11am surrogate briefing this morning were me, Tim and Erin (full list of
invitees below).

Messaging from the Mayor was to call the Dems crooks and to go hard on Dominion/Smartmatic, bringing up Chavez
and Maduro, and that we have the airplane receipts that the company owners flew to Venezuela in 2011, all of this to
show how crooked the process was. Additionally, to hit the Dominion CEO is an Antifa donor as we continue to look for
anomalous results.

We got back to normal with the President’s push to argue equal protection/ballot observers kept out, and that the
remedy is to discard 632K votes in PA - all of these ballots are fraudulent because we couldn’t observe them.

FYI: The Mayor also said more lawsuits are coming next week that will seek to invalidate upwards of 1M ballots.

M

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alexa Henning <ahenning@donaldtrump.com>
Date: November 14, 2020 at 10:08:15 AM EST

To: Rudy Giuliani <press@giulianipartners.com>

Cc: Jason Miller <jmiller@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: 11AM Call info

Please find the details below for call attendees and bookings thus far for today and tomorrow. Let me
know what else you need or any questions. Thank you!

On the call:
e Mayor Giuliani
e Jason Miller
e Tim Murtaugh
e Kayleigh McEnany
e Jenna Ellis
e Erin Perrine
e Corey Lewandowski
e Ric Grenell
e Rep Jim Jordan
e Rep Doug Collins

Bookings:

SATURDAY:
¢ 8:00AM: Congressman Kevin McCarthy: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Fox & Friends
e 8:30AM: Sen. Marsha Blackburn: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Fox & Friends
e  9:00AM: Kayleigh McEnany: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Fox & Friends
e 11:00AM: Jenna Ellis: LIVE TV Interview: Newsmax: Newsmax Now
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e 12:00PM: Erin Perrine: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: America’s News HQ

e 6:10PM: Jenna Ellis: LIVE TV Interview: Sky News Australia

e  8:00PM: Jenna Ellis: Live TV Interview: Newsmax: Newsmax Now

e 8:00PM: Rep. Matt Gaetz: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Watters’ World

e  9:00PM: Rep. Jim Jordan: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Justice w/ Judge Jeanine

e  9:00PM: Rep. Doug Collins: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Justice w/ Judge Jeanine

e 9:30PM: Ric Grenell: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Justice w/ Judge Jeanine

e  9:45PM: Corey Lewandowski: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: lustice w/ Judge Jeanine
e  9:50PM: Rep. McCarthy: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Justice w/ Judge Jeanine

SUNDAY:
o 10:00AM: Rep Jim jordan: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Sunday Morning Futures with Maria
¢ 10:30AM: Sen. David Perdue: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Sunday Morning Futures with Maria
e 11:00AM: Jason Miller: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Media Buzz
¢ 1:00PM: Tim Murtaugh: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: America’s News HQ
e 8:00PM: Kayleigh McEnany: LIVE TV Interview: FNC: Life, Liberty & Levin

Alexa Henning
Director of Media Affairs
Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential,
proprietary, privileged, and/or private information. This information is intended to be for the use of the
individual(s) designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other
use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
Copyright and any other intellectual property rights are the sole property of Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.
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